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Vogtle Project

February 15, 1985

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation File: X7N05.2
Attention: Ms. Elinor G. Adensam, Chief Log: GN-521
Licensing Branch #4
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

NRC DOCKET NUMBER 50-424
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NUMBER CPPR-108

V0GTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT - UNIT 1
PRESERVICE INSPECTION (PSI) PROGRAM

Dear Mr. Denton:

As a result of our review of your staff's comments in DSER Sec 5 dated
10/27/84, open items 36 ard 38, we are submitting seven (7) copies of the PSI
Program, ISI-P-002, Rev.1 for Unit 1 and three (3) sets of a supplemental
drawing package which we feel will facilitate your staff's review of the Unit
1 PSI Program. This drawing package includes Piping Isometric Drawings and
Piping Classificatf or. Drawings.

The Piping Classification Drawings were previously included as part of the
Program; however, Revision 1 replaced the Classification Drawings with the
Line Designation List. The Line Designation List includes lines greater than
one-inch diameter and gives Project Class, ISI Class, Material, Operating
Pressure and Temperature, the type of examination required for each line, and
exemption criteria, if applicable.

e
J@ Scope of Work Tables in the Program detail the minimum percentage of
-e c. examinations which we will accomplish for each Program Item Code and ASME
SO Section XI Iten Number. -
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As previously coordinated with your staff, two (2) copies of the PSI Program
and one (1) set of drawings are being sent under separate cover to the Vogtle
Project Manager, Ms. M. Miller.Also, one (1) copy of the PSI Program and one
(1) set of drawings are being sent to your contracted reviewer, Mr. Boyd Brown
of EG&G by copy of this letter.

If your staff requires additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

-

J. A. Bailey
Project Licensing Manager

CWD/1d
Attachments
cc: D. O. Foster

R. A. Thomas
G. F. Trowbridge, Esquire
J. E. Joiner, Esquire
C. A. Stangler
L. Fowler
M. A. Miller
L. T. Gucwa
G. Bockhold, Jr.
T. N. Epps4
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